Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN REGION 18 ESC AND ECTOR COUNTY ISD FOR SCHOOL
DISTRICT EMPLOYEE STIPEND PAYMENTS

DATE: August 15, 2017

The purpose of this MOU is to solicit an agreement for Region 18 ESC to provide funds to
the District to pay extra-duty stipends for Ector County ISD employees.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Memorandum of Understanding
between Region 18 ESC and Ector County ISD for School District Employee Stipend
Payments as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe David Harwell
Superintendent of Schools Chief Financial Officer



